

**PORTSMOUTH & DISTRICT SMALLBORE RIFLE & PISTOL  
ASSOCIATION**  
(NSRA Affiliation NO 4906)

**MINUTES OF THE COMMITTEE MEETING HELD  
ON WEDNESDAY 16 June 2016**

The Chairman welcomed those present and opened the meeting at 19:30.

**1. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE:**

W Dugan, G Scruton

**2. IN ATTENDANCE**

J Ring, P Gardner, G Hammond, M Nevatte, P Pearce A Perry.

**3. MINUTES OF LAST MEETING**

The minutes were read and agreed with no amendments.

**4. MATTERS ARISING**

**a. Air Rifle League**

No response so considered closed

**b. Competitions**

Mr Hammond confirmed that he wished to run shoulder to shoulder matches for LSR and Air Pistol.

The leagues would run separately each with a three-month duration starting in October. They would not be run concurrently, the first competition depending on the larger entries.

LSR would be the best 5 scores out of a maximum of 8 team members, 20 shots per member over 4 cards

Air Pistol at 20 yards the best 3 scores out of a maximum of 5 team members, 20 shots over 2 cards.

As entries are due by the beginning of September the Secretary is to email clubs asking them to make their members aware.

**5. ANY OTHER BUSINESS.**

a) Sarisbury requested two sighting cards rather than one for the rifle shoulder to shoulder matches. As not all clubs can provide this facility it went no further other than a suggestion of returning to a limited number of sighters.

b) AGM

a. Date set at Friday 30 September at Sarisbury Community Centre.

b. Those present agreed to remain in current positions, those not present to be asked. This excludes those representing their clubs as they are elected by their club. Secretary to write.

c) Outdoor Shoot

The organiser reported that member clubs had made entries of 4 from Fareham, 2 from Sarisbury, 1 from Excellent. Railway, City, Chichester, West Meon and Wickham disappointingly had made none to date with the shoot due to take place in 10 days.

**7. DATE OF NEXT MEETING.**

The date of the next meeting will be 7 September 2016

At this point the Chairman closed the meeting at 20:45.